Please note this is a cross cutting S| which addresses legislative deficiencies across 3
ministerial portfolios. Therefore, we are sending this notification to the following Scottish
Parliament committees who will have an interest in this instrument:

Legislative Functions

Lead Minister

Commiittee

Agricultural

Mairi Gougeon MSP,
Cabinet Secretary for Rural
Affairs and Islands

Rural Affairs, Islands and
Natural Environment
Committee

Environmental Waste
Regulations

Lorna Slater MSP,
Minister for Green Skills,
Circular Economy and
Biodiversity

Net Zero, Energy and
Transport Committee

Planning (Extractive
waste)

Tom Arthur MSP,

Minister for Public Finance,
Planning and Community
Wealth

Local Government and
Communities Committee

| am copying this letter to the Convener of the Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee.

The Parliament will have at least 28 days to consider the notification, but it would be helpful
to have a response by 10 Nov if at all possible.

Yours sincerely,

TOM ARTHUR

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary
are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act

2016. See www.lobbying.scot

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
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